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Nivitha SLKK Autoz

From: ANG Yvonne <yvonneang@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 2:57 AM

To: assignments@|kkauto.com

Ce: Claims Dept

Subject: EU 4000D OD_AXA DOA: 16/03/2018
Hi Catherine

#s spaken, please contact Jeffrey for the appointment on second opinion

MMany Thanks

Yvonne Ang
Assistant Manager
Metor (Property) Claims

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd -6 Shenton Way, #24-01-AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www. axa.com.sg
Email: yvonne ang@axa com.sg
1D, 1800 880 4BES

redefining /insurance

{ AXHAs Values at Work:

Customer Inte : ONE
O @ Qe B 21

Please consider the envirgnment befdre printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use of dissemination, sither whole or partial, is prohibited
I' you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

---—Disclaimer——-

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pie Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.



Nivitha (LKK Autuz

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 10:55 AM

To: ‘ANG Yvonne'; assignments@ikkauto.com

Ce: 'SUR'

Subject: RE: EU 40000 OD_AXA DOA: 16/03/2018

Dear Yvonne,
Please be informed that vehicle currently not In the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Biest Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: psigumentsi@ikkautecom | fax: 62564315
Blk 51, Pays Ubi Industrial Park, Uhi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408955)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent; Monday, 16 April, 2018 10:38 AM

To: 'ANG Yvonne' <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; assignments@|kkauto.com
Cec: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: EU 4000D OD_AXA DOA: 16/03/2018

Dear Yvanne,
Thank you for the assignment.

Hest Pegards,
Catherine Chong | Admniin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Flhine: 5741-8434 | email: assignments@Elkkavto.com | fix: B256-4315
ik 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Parks Ubi Avenoe 1-#202-25 | Sl4oB93gq)

From: ANG Yvonne [mailto:yvonne ang@axa.com.sg)
Sent: Monday, 16 April, 2018 5:57 AM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: Claims Dept <glaims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: EU 40000 OD_AXA DOA: 16/03/2018

Hi Catherine
fs spoken, please contact Jeffrey for the appointment on second opinion

Many Thanks

Yuorne Ang
Assistant Manager
IMotor (Property) Clams

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | B Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.2xa.com.sg
1



Email: yvonne.angfaxa.cam. sq
G; 1800 880 4888

M redefining /insurance

AXA's Values at Work:
Customer : . ONE
9 First @lhtzgﬂty OCﬁunga . AXA

Pieass consider the environment before pnnting this email
“his message is confidential. Any unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissamination, elther whole or partial, is prohibited

If you ara not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately

-——Disclaimer-—-
lhis message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If

vou are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If vou have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Lid or any other entity of the AXA Group, uniess otherwise stated by the sender and

duly authorized by the said companies.



